## Maine Township Highway Department Decennial Committee Meeting July 25, 2023

Maine Township Highway Department Decennial Committee meeting has been videotaped. For more detailed reports and discussions please refer to the recorded meeting at: https://mainetown.com/government/agendas\_minutes.php

Highway Department Decennial Committee Members Present and Appointed Residents: Supervisor Dimond, Trustees: Horvath, Maher, Malik, Chair of the Committee Highway Commissioner Beauvais and Township Residents: Moylan-Krey, Gialamas

Others in Attendance: Attorney Kurt Asprooth, Vicky Rizzo, Jenny Raffe, Ruba Al Ayed, Marie Dachniwsky, Liz Coy, Kathy Sabbini, Richard Lyon, Nader Ghazaleh, Nick Kanehl, Marty Cook, Eddie Olewinski, Robert Flinn, Robert "Bud" Phillips and Eva Magnowski.

Commissioner Beauvais called the meeting to order at 7:13 p.m. Clerk Gialamas called the roll.

Agenda Item: Approval of Minutes of May 23, 2023 Highway Department Decennial Committee Meeting

Supervisor DimondMotion to waive the reading and approve the minutes of the May<br/>23, 2023 Highway Department Decennial Committee Meeting<br/>Second.

Motion on a roll call vote as follows:

Supervisor Dimond	Yes
Trustee Horvath	Yes
Trustee Maher	Yes
Trustee Malik	Yes
Trustee Krey	Yes
Trustee Gialamas	Yes
lation comind	

Motion carried.

Agenda Item: Discussion of Decennial Committee Information Survey Results and Final Report See video at 14:10

Highway Commissioner Beauvais presented the Maine Township's Community Survey Results to members of the public and the Board. He stated that the Survey was available at both Maine Township and Highway Department locations, as well as on the Maine Township website, and at the information table at Maine Township Events. Highway Commissioner Beauvais said that his Department Staff also distributed surveys to residents in unincorporated Maine Township and Decennial Committee Members were also given surveys and asked to distribute and encourage residents to participate in the survey. Highway Commissioner Beauvais stated that the survey consisted of six questions. and briefly discussed the results

Highway Commissioner Beauvais summarized the results:

- 1. 58% of completed surveys listed improving Flood Mitigation as the highest priority of the Road District;
- 2. Two top items listed as the most difficult to recycle: batteries and paint;
- 3. The majority of surveys received were in favor of utilizing public funds to host recycling events;
- 4. 63% of completed surveys would like to have access to a Government Services Contact Information List;
- 5. 43% of completed surveys would like to have a Government Services Contact Information List available electronically, 15% preferred the list be available as a hard copy, 1% would prefer information be available both electronically and as a hard copy;
- 6. Those surveys that we received which that had comments or concerns were followed up on by

administrative staff. If in Highway jurisdiction, work orders were generated to have an inspection conducted, and if legitimate: items will be prioritized and completed as resources and our budget allows.

Highway Commissioner Beauvais handed out a copy of the Township Road District Report for the Board's review and stated that the final version will be presented at the last Decennial Committee Meeting. Highway Commissioner Beauvais extended his appreciation to all Maine Township residents who took time out of their day to complete Decennial Committee Survey.

Agenda Item: Timeline of Next Meeting: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 See video at 18:11 Highway Commissioner Beauvais announced that the last Decennial Committee Meeting will take place on September 26, 2023.

Agenda Item: Public comments None.

Agenda Item: Adjournment

Supervisor Dimond	Motion to adjourn.
Trustee Krey	Second.
Motion on a roll call vote as follows:	
Supervisor Dimond	Yes
Trustee Horvath	Yes
Trustee Maher	Yes
Trustee Malik	Yes
Trustee Krey	Yes
Trustee Gialamas	Yes
Hwy Commissioner Beauvais	Yes
Motion carried.	

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

Maine Township Clerk